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August 11, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. Dana Keith, Senior Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration 
Trustee Karen Brooks, Chairwoman, Physical Properties Committee 

FROM: Michael Rodgers 

SUBJECT: Declaration of non-substantial impact to the visual appearance of campus 
President's Hall Commemorative Wall @ UA 

Dr. Keith and Trustee Brooks: 

Board Rule 415 requires that, "The Board must concur with the architectural design of a project 
before initiation of final construction documents and specifications". (Stage III submittal). This 
requirement applies to, "all capital construction projects which will substantially affect the 
visual appearance of the campus or that involve historically significant or otherwise notable 
structures ... " The Chancellor (or designee) and the Chair of the Physical Properties Committee 
can declare a project "non-substantial" after reviewing and approving a declaration request 
submitted by the campus. 

You will find attached such a declaration request for the above referenced project. The proposed 
Project will provide a space to celebrate past presidents of the University, as well as provide a 
gathering and seating space for students and visitors. The scope of work includes an inlaid 7' 
granite medallion of the University seal, brick walls to match the adjacent building, granite 
blocks with bronze plaques for the President's names, integral limestone seating, and University 
standard pavers. Lighting and landscaping will be provided. The total project cost of 
$247,000.00 will be funded by University Central Reserves. 

I have reviewed this request and the associated documentation and find that the declaration 
request complies with the requirements of Board Rule 415. 

Michael Rodgers 
Assistant Vice Chane or for Construction Management 
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